* From: Chen, Dan (Exchange)

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 7:13 AM
To: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income

Subject: Fw: Mortgage RPC memo as of 02/01/08

Attachments: RPC 2-1-08 OFFICIAL.doc
Tommy,

Mortgage is not on today's RPC agenda. I intend to bring this to the meeting in case Alan wants an update on positions. It
includes the table I showed you yesterday, plus transaction details of cash and synthetic. We will have a new one showing
domestic vs international next week.

Today on the journal there is an article about the Hilton CMBS securitization.

Dan

From: Chen, Dan (Exchange)

To: Alix, Michael (Exchange); Ahluwalia, Kanwardeep (Exchange)
CC: Hutchinson, Elaine (Exchange)

Sent: Tue Feb 05 18:45:19 2008

Subject: Mortgage RPC memo as of 02/01/08

<<RPC 2-1-08 OFFICIAL.doc>> Mike, here is the mortgage memo if anyone wants an update. We didn't include the
recession stress because of system issues. The numbers are expected to be lower.

Regards,

Dan
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I
MEMORANDUM

Risk Management

DATE: 06 February 2008
TO: Risk Policy Committee
FROM: Dan Chen

RE: Weekly Mortgage Risk (1/28-2/01)

I. Market Summary:
Stocks ended strong after another volatile week with the Dow finishing up 520pts or 4.4%. During the week the Fed cut rates
another 50bps bringing the Fed Funds rate to 3%. On Friday a mixed jobs report was released with non farm payrolls down
(17k) but unemployment decreasing from 5% to 4.9%. The Manufacturing index rose from 48.4 to 50.7, Microsoft’s bid for
Yahoo and a possible rescue plan for bond insurers all gave the markets a lift. For bonds the long end sold off by 6-10bps
and the short end rallied about 2-12bps bringing the 2°s/10°s curve to 152bps, the steepest point in four years. This week the
economic calendar is lighter with December factory orders, ISM Non Manufacturing Index Pending home sales and Retail

sales.

II. Major Position Change:
The net product MV decreased ($596mm) [cash down $497mm and synthetics shorter $99mm] to $42.5Bln as of Friday
2/1/08. Some of the larger movers were:

a.
b.

Agency RMBS +107mm: Agency CMO desks (360mm sales in CMOs) & Flow desks +502mm (in Passthrough)
Non Agency RMBS (318mm): Cash (406mm) & CDS +88mm

= Alt-A Hybrid (479mm): sold AAA’s (311mm) & marked back loans & residuals (110mm)

= Alt-A Intl (131mm): sold MANSD cash bonds (200mm) vs. short protection on GRANM 07-2 +100mm.

Expecting another +100mm to be booked for GRANM

= Alt-A Fixed +117mm: AAA’s & loans

=  ABX: Covered $135mm notional AAA’s and shorter in AA’s and A’s by (192mm) notional.

= Single name PAUGs: Shorter by ($158mm) notional.
CMBS down (534mm): Cash +166mm & CDS (701mm)

=  Cash: AAA +135mm, BBB +65mm, & Intl loans (90mm) [TBUF & TBUJ]

= CDS: Primarily TRS CMBS AAA (550mm) [Comm Conduit (300mm) & Secondary (250mm)]
CDO/CBO/CLO down (260mm): Cash (363) & CDS +102

= Cash: Unwind of Pangea deal. Bear held 75% of collateral 300mm EUR deal.

= CDS: GRANM 07-2 +100mm
Corporate down (350mm): Corporate Eq Shorts & Corporate indices

**For Sales activities see appendices

III. Main risks in the mortgage business

1. The size of the overall inventory remains high relative to market activity.

a.

o o

Month-end Projected Aged inventory (>90 days) stands at $11.2BIn as of Jan. 31%, up $480mm on the month
[down ($370mm) WTD. Some of the larger monthly increases are: Non-Agency CMOs $102mm, Residential
subs desk $175mm, ABS $263mm and NY CDO Desk $278mm.

Loan inventory stands at $19.7BIn, virtually unchanged week to week.

Residual/equity positions unchanged week to week at about $1.8BlIn.

Current CLO CDO warehouse is about $119mm: Briar Cliff: $35mm and Trust Preferred deal(s) $84mm.
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e. Total Alt-A exposure stands at $12BIn with the majority [$6.5B1n] falling under the ARMs desk.
f.  EMC position stands at $2.6Bln with ~$1BIn of performing loans and $820mm NPL.

2. Execution risk in the CMBS business.

a. Rating size delta remains high for the CMBS loan inventory of about $14.2Bln.
b. Exit strategies for the mezz loan and equities, total about $3.6BIn.

IV. Department P&L for the week ended Friday 2/1/08 ($mm)

EMC desk (0.33)
Curve steepener $7mm, various new deal activity $2mm and WTD
Agency CMOs 1658 o ncing $‘;mm. ’ y
Non-agency CMOs 18.73 I(\é[;c;l(r)l-)hedges $14mm: curve steepener $17mm, ABX $2mm and equities
ABS secondary (0.97)
ABS primary (0.28)
CBO Secondary (1.67) CDX movement ($3.5mm) and cash trade activity $1.3mm.
CBO Primary 0.26
Cash write-downs ($88mm): Residuals ($52mm), subs ($16mm), loans
ARMs/SBAs (63.53) ($20mm). Curve steepener $11mm and MTD servicing income $9mm.
Commercial / Projects (10.12) Cash write-downs ($9mm), TRS ($3.5mm) and CMBX $2mm.
. . Macro hedges ($1mm): equities ($30.5mm), TRS $17mm, curve
Commercial Conduit (7.62) steepener $5mm, and CMBX $7mm. Cash write-downs ($6mm).
International Securitization 14.49 Euro ABS $13.5mm as the GBP and USD curves steepened.
Desk Hedge 12,50 g;l’g)nlfn[Equltles] $7.3mm and GTOM [ABX and curve steepener]
Special situations /Other 0.35

Another slice of the weekly P&L. (Non Agency Deriv refers to CDO related trading):

Locale Business Total

Jp CMBS 1.2
Non Agency Deriv 0.0
Non Agency Resi (0.0)

JP Total 1.2

UK CMBS 0.2
Non Agency Deriv (1.1)
Non Agency Resi 14.2

UK Total 13.3

us ABS (1.2)
Agency 16.6
CMBS 17.7)
Non Agency Deriv 1.4)
Non Agency Resi (32.3)

US Total (36.1)

Grand Total (21.7)

Noteworthy P&L. events:
1. The US MBS desk(s) macro hedge positions generated gains of approximately $33mm which includes: Equities ($29mm),

ABX $4mm, CMBX $9mm, TRS $14mm, curve steepening trades $30mm and Itraxx/Xover trade $3mm. Cash losses
totalled approximately ($80mm) including: ARM residuals ($52mm), subs ($16mm), loans ($20mm) and MTD servicing
income $10mm; CMBS secondary positions ($9mm) and US commercial conduit positions ($6mm).

The agency CMO desk recorded gains totalling almost $17mm which breaks down to: curve steepening trade $7mm,
various new deal activity $2mm and WTD financing $8mm.

Confidential Treatment Requested by JPMorgan BSC-FCIC-e00827720



3. UK desks recorded a gain of approximately $13mm as Euro ABS made $13.5mm driven by further steepening of the GBP
and USD curves during the week.
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